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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

OCTOBER 27, 2015  
 

Solicitation Title: Streetscape Improvements 

Solicitation No.: IFB No. 54-09-15 Opening Date: November 6, 2015 at 3:30PM 
 
 
Attention all potential bidders: 

 

 MUST Addendum:  Read carefully and follow all instructions. Information included in this 
Addendum will have a material impact on the submittal for this solicitation. All “MUST” 
addenda are considered a matter of responsiveness. “MUST” addenda must be 
returned with your Bid submittal or acknowledged on Form “A-5” attached to this 
addendum. Failure of a Submitter to acknowledge the addenda shall be cause for 
rejection of the bid. 

. 
 

To all prospective bidders, please note the following changes and clarifications: 
 
1. Solicitation opening date is changed to November 6, 2015 at 3:30 P.M. at the Office of 

the City Clerk. 
 

2. Price Proposal Form pages 33 to 37 of the original solicitation should be replaced with 
the attached revised pages. (Attachment A) 
 
 
 

Request for Information Questions/Clarification: 

 

Q.1 “Will there be any plans provided? If not, can sketches be provided showing 
proposed storm drainage layout, sidewalk layout and curb layout?” 
 

A.1 No plans or sketches will be provided. Line items for catch basins and associated 
drainage components are given in the Price Proposal in quantities. They will be 
placed at locations with low points which will be determined at the pre-construction 
meeting with the Awarded Vendor. 

 
Q.2 “Is Demolition or Clearing & Grubbing required? If so, where should this cost be 

included? 
 

A.2 Yes, demolition or clearing & grubbing are required. See notes of the bid items. The 
cost should be included in clearing swaled areas to place base and stamped 
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concrete or stamped asphalt as well as the installation of drainage items. 
 

Q.3 “Is excavation required? If so, where should this cost be included?” 
 

A.3 Yes, excavation is required. Installation of all drainage components should have this 
cost included. 
 

Q.4 “For the items titled ‘Milling and Resurfacing’, is there a depth specified? Is there a 
type of asphalt specified?” 
 

A.4 Milling and Resurfacing is 1inch. Asphalt type is S3. 
 

Q.5 “For the items titled ‘Stamped Asphalt’, is there a depth specified? Is there a type of 
asphalt specified? Is there a pattern specified?” 
 

A.5 Stamped Asphalt is 1inch. Asphalt type is S3. Pattern should be bricked pattern. 
 

Q.6 “For the items titled “Stamped Concrete”, is there a depth specified? Is there a type 
of concrete specified? Is there a pattern specified? Is reinforcing required? Is there a 
color specified?” 
 

A.6 The Stamped Concrete is 6 inches thick. The type of concrete specified is 3000 psi. 
The specified pattern is bricked pattern. Concrete with fibermesh reinforcement is 
required. Specified color is terracotta. 
 

Q.7 “For the items related to Thermoplastic Striping, are these to include Temporary 
Striping?” 
 

A.7 Yes, these are to include Temporary Striping. 
 

Q.8 “Are the items titled ‘Sod’ to include topsoil?” 
 

A.8 No, the items titled “Sod” are not to include topsoil. 
 

Q.9 “Some of the “Drainage” line items are by EA, while others are by LF. Are we to 
assume that they should all be by EA? Will the MH’s or CB’s require baffles?” 
 

A.9 As an example, catch basins and manholes are “each”, HDPE and exfiltration 
trenches are done in “linear feet” so no assumptions should be made. Baffles are 
required as per DERM specs and the cost is built into the structure. 
 

Q.10 “Can the Parts/Phases be done simultaneously or do they have to be done one at a 
time? 
 

A.10 Completing the parts/phases simultaneously will be determined at a later date. 
 

Q.11 “What is the City’s Budget/Estimate for the Bid #54-09-15, Streetscape 
Improvements?” 
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A.11 The City’s estimated budget for IFB 54-09-15 Streetscape Improvements is around 
$600,000.00 for all segments in total. 
 

Q.12 “In the Price Proposal, Part 3, Item No. 4: Limerock Base Course and stabilized 
subgrade – LF 2,075.00. The unit of measure is LF?” 
 

A.12 The Limerock Base course and stabilized subgrade unit of measure is Square Yard 
(SY). See attachment A. 
 

Q.13 “In the Price Proposal, Part 4, Item No. 4: Limerock Base Course and stabilized 
subgrade – LF 1,275.00. The unit of measure is LF?” 
 

A.13 The Limerock Base course and stabilized subgrade unit of measure is Square Yard 
(SY). See attachment A. 
 

Q.14 “For the 6’’ curb item, what type of curb? Are there any specifications?” 
 

A.14 The type of curb is Type D. The specifications are standard Miami-Dade County & 
DERM Specifications. 
 

Q.15 “For the Manhole or Catch Basin item, what type of manhole? Are there any 
specifications? Are there drawings? 
 

A.15 The manhole is a 48” round or square manhole. Catch Basins are D3. The 
specifications are standard Miami-Dade County & DERM Specifications. There are 
no drawings for manholes or catch basins. 
 

Q.16 “For the Exfiltration Trench item, are there specifications?” 
 

A.16  The specifications are the standard Miami-Dade County & DERM Specifications. 
 

 
For any other questions, clarification can be found in the specifications. 

 

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged for this solicitation. 

End of Addendum 
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REVISED PRICE PROPOSAL FORM 

ADDENDUM 1 ATTACHMENT A 

STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
IFB NO. 54-09-15 

REVISED BID SUBMITTAL FORM 

DELIVER TO:   DUE DATE: 

City of North Miami 
Office of the City Clerk 
776 N.E. 125th Street 
North Miami, FL 33161-

5654 

  November 06, 2015 

3:30 P.M. 

Responses are subject to the Terms and Conditions of this Solicitation and the accompanying 
Bid Submittal. Such other Contract provisions, specifications, drawings or other data as are 
attached or incorporated by reference in the Bid Submittal, will be received at the office of the 
Purchasing Department at the address shown above until the above stated time and date, and 
at that time, publicly opened for furnishing the supplies or Services described in the 
accompanying Bid Submittal Requirement. 

 

STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
IFB NO. 54-09-15 

 

The prices listed below shall include the total cost to complete the Services including 
but not limited to materials, labor, equipment, bonds, insurances, etc., as necessary to 
ensure proper delivery of Services and/or products requested by the City of North 
Miami.
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REVISED PRICE PROPOSAL FORM 

ADDENDUM 1 ATTACHMENT A 

 

              Part 1:  NW 130 St from NW 10th Ave to NW 11th Ave 

  Items – Purchase and Install Unit Quantity Price 
Extended 

Price 
1 Milling and Resurfacing SY 1925 $ $ 
2 Limerock Base course and stabilized subgrade SY 1250 $ $ 
3 Stamped Asphalt** SY 1250 $ $ 
4 Stamped Concrete **  SY 1250 $ $ 
5 Concrete Valley Gutter LF 1100 $ $ 
6 6" Curb  LF 320 $ $ 
7 24" White Solid Thermo Line LF 30 $ $ 
8 6" Yellow Solid Thermo Line LF 50 $ $ 
9 RetroReflective Pavement Markers (RPMs) EA 8 $ $ 

10* 
Mahogany or Gumbo Limbo   
25-gallon, containerized EA 10 $ $ 

11* Sod - St. Augustine Pallet 3 $ $ 
12* Drainage - Manhole or Catch Basin  EA 12 $ $ 
13* Exfiltration Trench  LF 450 $ $ 
14* Solid 18" High Density Polyethylene (HDPE) LF 170 $ $ 
15 Mobilization LS 1 $ $ 

16 Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) LS 1 $ $ 

17 Permit allowance EA 1  $7500 

Sub Total Part 1 $ $ 

* The City may choose to complete these line items in-house. 
  **The City may choose any combination of line item 2 and 3 – the approximate quantity shall total 1,250 SY. 

 
 
 

 
 

  



IFB No.  54-09-15 
Streetscape Improvements  Revised Page 35 of 39 
Addendum No. 1 Attachment A 

 

REVISED PRICE PROPOSAL FORM 

ADDENDUM 1 ATTACHMENT A 
  

            Part No. 2:  NW 130 ST from NW 11th Ave to NW 12th Ave 

  Items – Purchase and Install Unit Quantity Price Extended Price 
1 Milling and Resurfacing SY 2000 $ $ 
2 Stamped Asphalt** SY 1300 $ $ 

3 Stamped Concrete ** SY 1300 $ $ 

4 Limerock Base course and stabilized subgrade SY 1300 $ $ 
5 Concrete Valley Gutter LF 1150 $ $ 
6 6" Curb  LF 320 $ $ 
7 24" White Solid Thermo Line LF 30 $ $ 
8 6" Yellow Solid Thermo Line LF 50 $ $ 
9 RetroReflective Pavement Markers (RPMs) EA 8 $ $ 

10* 
Mahogany or Gumbo Limbo   
25-gallon, containerized EA 10 $ $ 

11* Sod - St. Augustine Pallet 3 $ $ 

12* Drainage - Manhole or Catch Basin  EA 12 $ $ 
13* Exfiltration Trench  LF 450 $ $ 
14* Solid 18" High Density Polyethylene (HDPE) LF 200 $ $ 

15 Mobilization LS 1 $ $ 

16 Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) LS 1 $ $ 

17 Permit allowance EA 1  $7500 

Sub Total Part 2 $ $ 

       * Possibly to be done in-house 
    **The City may choose any combination of line item 2 and 3 – the approximate quantity shall total 1,300 

SY. 
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REVISED PRICE PROPOSAL FORM 

ADDENDUM 1 ATTACHMENT A 

 

              Part No. 3:  NE 133 St from NE 10th Ave to NE 11th Ave 

  Items – Purchase and Install Unit Quantity Price Extended Price 
1 Milling and Resurfacing SY 2000 $ $ 
2 Stamped Asphalt** SY 2075 $ $ 
3 Stamped Concrete ** SY 2075 $ $ 

4 Limerock Base course and stabilized subgrade SY 2075 $ $ 
5 Concrete Valley Gutter LF 1150 $ $ 
6 6" Curb  LF 320 $ $ 
7 24" White Solid Thermo Line LF 30 $ $ 
8 6" Yellow Solid Thermo Line LF 50 $ $ 
9 RetroReflective Pavement Markers (RPMs) EA 8 $ $ 

10* 
Mahogany or Gumbo Limbo   
25-gallon, containerized EA 10 $ $ 

11* Sod - St. Augustine Pallet 3 $ $ 
12* Drainage - Manhole or Catch Basin  EA 12 $ $ 
13* Exfiltration Trench  LF 450 $ $ 
14* Solid 18" High Density Polyethylene (HDPE) LF 210 $ $ 
15 Mobilization LS 1 $ $ 
16 Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) LS 1 $ $ 

17 Permit allowance EA 1 
 

$7500 

Sub Total Part 3 $ $ 

      * Possibly to be done in-house 
    **The City may choose any combination of line item 2 and 3 – the approximate quantity shall total 2,075 

SY. 
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REVISED PRICE PROPOSAL FORM 

ADDENDUM 1 ATTACHMENT A 
 

              Part No. 4:  NE 133 St from West Dixie Hwy to NE 10th Ave 

  Items – Purchase and Install Unit Quantity Price Extended Price 
1 Milling and Resurfacing SY 1500 $ $ 
2 Stamped Asphalt** SY 1275 $ $ 

3 Stamped Concrete ** SY 1275 $ $ 

4 Limerock Base course and stabilized subgrade SY 1275 $ $ 
5 Concrete Valley Gutter LF 740 $ $ 
6 6" Curb  LF 260 $ $ 
7 24" White Solid Thermo Line LF 30 $ $ 
8 6" Yellow Solid Thermo Line LY 50 $ $ 
9 RetroReflective Pavement Markers (RPMs) EA 8 $ $ 

10* 
Mahogany or Gumbo Limbo   
25-gallon, containerized EA 8 $ $ 

11* Sod - St. Augustine Pallet 2 $ $ 

12* Drainage - Manhole or Catch Basin  EA 9 $ $ 
13* Exfiltration Trench  LF 300 $ $ 
14* Solid 18" High Density Polyethylene (HDPE) LF 135 $ $ 
15 Mobilization LS 1 $ $ 
16 Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) LS 1 $ $ 

17 Permit allowance EA 1 
 

$7500 

Sub Total Part 4 $ $ 

       * Possibly to be done in-house 
    **The City may choose any combination of line item 2 and 3 – the approximate quantity shall total 1,275 

SY. 
 

Project Grand Total (Parts 1, 2, 3 and 4) 

Extended Price 
 
 $ 
 

 

 


